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November 19, 2002 
 
 
Federal Communications Commission 
Equipment Approval Services 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 
Attn: Martin Perrine 
 

  SUBJECT: DTC Communications Inc. 
  FCC ID: H25VXS250 
  731 Confirmation No.: TC730815 

    Correspondence No.: 5678 
 

 
Dear Martin, 
 
On behalf of DTC Communications Inc. is our response to SAR question 3 of your e-mail dated 11/01/02 
requesting additional information for the subject application. 
 
1. The device evaluation and system check were performed on 09/05/02 using probe SN:1387.  The 

2450MHz dipole used for the system check was calibrated on 10/24/01 using probe SN:1590.  The two 
probes have different conversion factors. 

 
If you have any further questions or comments concerning the above, please contact the undersigned. 
 

 
Sincerely, 

 
 
 
 

Jonathan Hughes 
General Manager 
Celltech Research Inc. 
 


